

#### **Summary**

Retired local government manager with thirty-five (35) years' experience in California local government including twenty-seven (27) years as City Manager. Also served as Regional Director of a local government management professional association and as a Peace Corps Volunteer. Served in leadership positions and as a board member in a variety of national, state and local associations. Born and raised in Southern California.

## **Professional Experience**

West Coast Regional Director, ICMA (International City/County Management Association) -- 2009 – 2011
City Manager, City of Salinas, California – 1990 – 2008 – Charter City
City Manager, City of Oxnard, California – 1985 – 1990 – General Law, Elected Clerk and Treasurer
Town Manager, Town of Los Gatos, California – 1981 – 1985 – General Law, Elected Clerk and Treasurer
Deputy City Administrator, City of Santa Barbara, California – 1979 – 1981 – Charter City
Various Management Positions, City of Santa Barbara, California – 1973 – 1979 – Charter City
United States Peace Corps Volunteer, Republic of the Philippines – 1967 – 1970

# **Volunteer Professional Experience**

ICMA Retirement Corporation Board of Directors – 2005 – 2014 (Chair of the Board 2010 – 2013)
 Interested Director, Vantagepoint Mutual Funds Board – 2012 – 2014
 ICMA State Liaison – 2011 – present -- working primarily with the MMASC (Municipal Management Association of Southern California), the MMANC (Municipal Management Association of Northern California), and the International Hispanic Network
 ICMA Senior Advisor – 2011 – present – Monterey Bay Area Manager Group

#### Affiliate Leadership Experience

ICMA Board of Directors – 1995 to 1997 and 2001 to 2004 (Chair of the Board 2001 – 2002) League of California Cities Board of Directors – 1999 – 2001

## **David Richard Mora**

## Affiliate Leadership Experience (continued)

League of California Cities City Managers Department Executive Board – 1990 – 1996 (President of the Department 1991 – 1992)
PERI (Public Entity Risk Institute) Board of Directors – 2001 – 2007
National Academy of Public Administration Board of Directors 2001 – 2003 (Elected to the Academy in 1995)
International Hispanic Network 1998 – present (President 2000 – 2001)

## **Community Organizations Experience**

Current member of the United Way of Monterey County Board of Directors, the Salinas Rotary Club, and the St. Paul's Episcopal Church San Pablo/St. Paul's Merger Committee. Prior membership in the Rotary Clubs of Los Gatos and Oxnard, the Ventura County United Way Board of Directors, and the California State University Monterey Bay Pay It Forward Mentoring Program.

#### **Education Background**

BA, Government, California State University Los Angeles – 1967
MPIA, University of Pittsburgh – 1971
ICMA Credentialed Manager